



North Georgia Live Steamers

June 6, 2020 at 1 p.m.
Meeting



Agenda

I. Call to order

Bill Leahy called to order a board meeting of the North Georgia Live Steamers at 12:58p.m. on Saturday, June 6, 2020 at the railroad.

Attendees

Dave Levy	Calvin Abernathy	Bob Cummings
Berta Adkins	Charlotte Breese	Norm Wizner
Susan Wizner	Scott Moore	LaVay Sheldon
Bill Leahy	Robby Mossman	Gene Lurwig
Peter Craymer	Ben Kight	Joe Fabregas
Elijah Gooden	Wayne Lass	Dan Crumbly



North Georgia Live Steamers

June 6, 2020 at 1 p.m.
Meeting



II. Treasures Report by Norm Wizner

Beginning Balance as of May 1, 2020	\$13,916.27
Donation Fund	-\$3,704.08
Available Funds	\$10,212.19

Income Total	\$0.00
<u>Expenses from April 4 to June 4, 2020</u>	
Monthly Bank Charge	-\$2.00
Chancey's Wrecker for 20-foot Container	-\$150.00
10" Nails for Retaining Wall - Robby Mossman	-\$79.98
Railroad Ties, Hydrant Repair, Construction Materials - Norm Wizner	-\$1,078.64

Balance	\$12,607.65
Donation Fund	-\$3,704.08
Run Day Cash on Hand	-\$375.00

Available Cash	\$8,903.57

Norm reports he has \$75 in dues to deposit plus a check from Amazon Smiles.

Has some other deposits from Kroger Community

Outstanding GoFundMe Fundraiser \$975.00 coming.



North Georgia Live Steamers

June 6, 2020 at 1 p.m.
Meeting



Accepted

IV. Old Business

1. Bill reviewed minutes from February.
2. Peter discussed the invitational. Discuss with Palmetto and Canton with members most likely bringing diesel because of the Hydro test requirement. Event dates are June 19-21. Fathers Day Weekend. Asked about possibly providing a meal for the event. Details and options to be gathered and presented back
3. Doe bridge is about 85% complete now as an update to the bridge.
4. Reviewed riding car and update from past meetings. Joe is committee chair - Met today and decided to build an A-B-C riding car combination. Claims Snake has design. Looking for an offer to build frames. Snake currently offering. Bill asked for a summary of today's meeting
5. Minutes from February voted on and approved.

V. New Business

1. Bill - Former site of Tiny Town asked about possible landscaping the space.
2. Norm - Mentioned that GA Horse Park will be doing a staff reduction. Also discussed the possibility of current reduction of riding cars.
3. Dave asked about possible use of restrooms during the invitational meet.
4. Bill discussed the container extension project and the progress.

V. Adjournment

North Georgia Live Steamers adjourned the meeting at 1:31 p.m.

Minutes submitted by: Robby Mossman

Minutes approved by: